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Subject: FW:	
  Open	
  Records	
  Request
Date: Monday,	
  August	
  12,	
  2013	
  11:59:51	
  AM	
  Central	
  Daylight	
  Time

From: Rae	
  Ann	
  McNeilly
To: Thomas	
  Madsen

Mr.	
  Madsen,	
  

Below	
  is	
  my	
  response	
  that	
  was	
  sent	
  on	
  7/9.	
  Perhaps	
  you	
  missed	
  it.	
  Again,	
  please	
  proceed	
  with	
  our	
  request	
  and	
  
advise	
  of	
  the	
  fee	
  and	
  we	
  will	
  forward	
  a	
  check	
  immediately.

Kind	
  regards,

Rae	
  Ann	
  McNeilly
Executive	
  Director
Taxpayers	
  United	
  of	
  America
cell:	
  440-­‐478-­‐3858
office:	
  312-­‐427-­‐5128
www.taxpayersunited.org

Warning:	
  Please	
  be	
  aware	
  that	
  the	
  government	
  is	
  reading	
  this	
  message	
  so	
  it	
  is	
  best	
  not	
  to	
  say	
  anything	
  
about	
  your	
  outrage	
  over	
  the	
  government	
  spying	
  on	
  us,	
  that	
  the	
  government	
  has	
  grown	
  too	
  big	
  for	
  our	
  
good,	
  or	
  that	
  you	
  fully	
  support	
  a	
  revolution.

From:	
  Rae	
  Ann	
  McNeilly	
  <raeann@taxpayersunited.org>
Date:	
  Tuesday,	
  July	
  9,	
  2013	
  10:14	
  AM
To:	
  Thomas	
  Madsen	
  <Thomas.Madsen@co.shawano.wi.us>
Cc:	
  Tony	
  Kordus	
  <Tony.Kordus@co.shawano.wi.us>,	
  Diane	
  Rusch	
  <Diane.Rusch@co.shawano.wi.us>,	
  
"jkennedy35@cox.net"	
  <jkennedy35@cox.net>
Subject:	
  Re:	
  Open	
  Records	
  Request

Please	
  proceed	
  with	
  the	
  open	
  records	
  request.	
  Please	
  advise	
  of	
  the	
  fee	
  and	
  we	
  will	
  forward	
  a	
  check.

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
  Monday,	
  July	
  8,	
  2013	
  2:23	
  PM
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To:	
  Rae	
  Ann	
  McNeilly	
  <raeann@taxpayersunited.org>
Cc:	
  Tony	
  Kordus	
  <Tony.Kordus@co.shawano.wi.us>,	
  Diane	
  Rusch	
  <Diane.Rusch@co.shawano.wi.us>
Subject:	
  Open	
  Records	
  Request

Dear	
  Ms.	
  McNeilly:
	
  
You	
  recently	
  contacted	
  us	
  requesting	
  the	
  following	
  information	
  for	
  all	
  full-­‐time	
  Shawano	
  County	
  employees:
	
  

1.       Name
2.       Department
3.       Title
4.       Gross	
  wages	
  for	
  calendar	
  year	
  ending	
  12/31/2012

	
  
The	
  cost	
  to	
  put	
  together	
  this	
  information	
  is	
  estimated	
  to	
  be	
  about	
  $100.00.	
  	
  This	
  is	
  just	
  an	
  estimate.	
  	
  You	
  will	
  
be	
  billed	
  for	
  the	
  actual	
  time	
  it	
  takes	
  to	
  put	
  together	
  the	
  report	
  with	
  the	
  information	
  requested.
	
  
Please	
  let	
  us	
  know	
  if	
  you	
  want	
  us	
  to	
  proceed	
  with	
  putting	
  together	
  the	
  information	
  you	
  requested.
	
  
Sincerely,
	
  
Thomas B. Madsen
Administrative Coordinator
311 N. Main St.
Shawano, WI  54166
715-526-4641
thomas.madsen@co.shawano.wi.us
 
"You haven't had a perfect day until you've done something for someone who can never repay you".
 

John Wooden
 
	
  

	
  	
  ​​	
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